
5/6/2022 

Notice to Vendors: 

Tom Green County 

113 W. Beauregard Ave. 
San Angelo, Texas 76903 

325-659-6500/Fax 325-659-5441 

RFP 22-019 
AV COURT TECHNOLOGY 

ADDENDUM NO 3: 

THIS ADDENDUM IN CORPORA TES CLARIFICATIONS AND CHANGES TO THE SCOPE OF 
WORK IDENTIFIED AS A RESULT OF THE APRIL 22, 2022 SITE VISIT QUESTIONS RECEIVED. 

PLEASE INCLUDE THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM WITH YOUR RESPONSE. 

1. Sheet AV101 : Do we need to install conduits to existing Devices? If so what size? 

ANSWER: This portion of the building was part of a previous construction project. Conduit should 

already be in place to all of the boxes shown. 

2. Sheet AV102: Loose wire in ceiling or Conduit system? 

ANSWER: Loose wire is acceptable above tile ceilings. 

3. Do the ALS, ANT, Cam and MIC require conduits and what size? 

ANSWER: Reference plans. Locations where conduit is required is shown on floorplans. 

4. Sheet AV104: At the jury rail what size conduits do we need? 

ANSWER: 3/4" conduits are shown to each Speaker and Monitor. Electrical will also be required 

to power monitors, which will require additional conduits at your discretion. 

5. Does the USB Need 120 volt power? 

ANSWER: Type 1 USB extender requires AC power at both ends. The other types only require 

power at one end. USB chargers at table boxes also require AC power. 

6. What are the expectations for the carpet removal and install? It will be difficult to use existing 
carpet and make it look the same. 

ANSWER: Be as neat as possible with cuts. No funds have been designated at this time for carpet 
replacement in the courtrooms. 
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7. Sheet 201 etc: Will it be possible to change the layout of the AV's? We will need to do this to 

accommodate the 2-90 requirement. 

ANSWER: If the number of conduit bends becomes a problem, then the box could be relocated to 

a different face of the millwork so long as it can still service the needed area. Final locations to be 

approved by Architect. 

8. Can you please identify which Courtrooms will coincide with the alternate solut ions requested? 

Which Alternate is earmarked for which specific Courtroom? (Alt 1, Alt 2, and Alt 3) 

ANSWER: Alternate solutions are noted on functional drawings. 

• Alt 1 
o Standard Courtrooms (refer to spec system descriptions to identify which 

courtrooms are classified as standard) 

• Alt 2 
o Standard Courtrooms 

o Courtrooms E and F 

• Alt 3 
o Courtroom A 

9. In the "Bid Form", the Government states "Bidder, if awarded contract, hereby agrees to perform 

Work under this contract according to the phased installation schedule included in the Bidding 

Documents." Would the Government please provide the mentioned bid schedule? 

ANSWER: The awarded contractor must be prepared for a coordinated and phased approach 

between multiple contractors completing the courtroom renovation project currently under 

construction and the IT Cabling project work at the Courthouse. The County must approve the 

scheduled work in advance and plans to take substantial occupancy of those work areas from the 

IT Cabling contractor (separate contract) prior to allowing the AV Contractor to begin work in the 

designated areas. Additionally, the Contractor must submit work plans for approval based on the 

court schedule and must complete work when rooms are not in use and adjacent areas do not 

disturb court proceedings. REFER TO 1.3.D CONTRACT, JOB CONDITIONS; 1.2.D CONTRACTOR 

USE OF SITE AND PREMISES; 1.5 OWNER OCCUPANCY; and 1.6 DISRUPTION OF EXISTING 

SERVICES. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Darin Schell 
Senior Buyer 

Company 

Signature 

Date 

Please Print Name and Title 
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